
J unary 22, 1326,

G.H* Eètabroolal, Esq., 

15, Oxford Street, 

Cazabrddge, Mass.

Dear Mr. 1 stabrookst~

S®*y thanks for yær letter
okio 1/biit tais In re.ly to nino,variich I think expresses .ere 
(,f -3> tJic conventional view, provides so far as I can see a 
complete joinder of issue so that we may row have the material 
for a definite discuseioa. I asn forwarding the co^y of toy letter 

•n your re^ly to Hr. J.H. Mac&œnell of the Bhtifln&l Trust Ooapany, 
wuo is the Secretary of the -inodes Comittee, in order tliat he nay 
sond it cm to the Secretary of the Rhodes 2rust, and I can assure 
V0!i iz ; some definite official coiu deration will now bo given to 
tae who io^matter. Mila being so, it appears to me that I iiad 
uost retire from the arena, leaving you in direct contact with tlie 
I. .odes Trust tlirough Mr* Redonne 11. The issue is a ioat interesting 
on© and 1 am sure i£ is worth a good deal sf o naideration.

Yours faithfully v

Wilfrid Bovey.

!


